CITY OF TEMECULA

AGENDA REPORT
TO: City Manager/City Council
FROM: John Crater, Division Chief, Temecula Fire Department

DATE: January 9, 2024

SUBJECT: Approve Resolution Designating Certain City Officials to Execute Applications
and Documents for Grant Funding through the Department of Homeland Security,
State of California and Riverside County

PREPARED BY: Mikel Alford, Emergency Manager
RECOMMENDATION:  That the City Council adopt this resolution entitled:

RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
TEMECULA, CALIFORNIA, DESIGNATING AND
AUTHORIZING CERTAIN CITY OFFICIALS TO EXECUTE
APPLICATIONS AND DOCUMENTS FOR THE PURPOSES OF
OBTAINING FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
PROVIDED BY THE FEDERAL DEPARTMENT OF
HOMELAND SECURITY AND SUB-GRANTED THROUGH
THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA AND THE COUNTY OF
RIVERSIDE

BACKGROUND: To be eligible to receive financial assistance established under the
Federal Emergency Management Agency’s (FEMA) Emergency Management Performance Grant
(EMPG) and the State Homeland Security Grant Program (SHSP), the State of California requires
a resolution adopted by the City Council that designates certain city officials as eligible to apply
for and receive federal financial assistance under the above-mentioned grant programs.

To that end, staff is recommending that the City Council adopt a resolution which would authorize
the City Manager, or his/her designee, to execute and submit FEMA and SHSP Grants for, and on
behalf of the City of Temecula.

FISCAL IMPACT: There is no fiscal impact with the passing of this resolution.

ATTACHMENTS: Resolution



